STATE OF NEW JERSEHY
BUREFAU o SECURT TIPS
PO Box 47009
Newark, Neyw Jersev 07104
(973) 304-3600
INTHE MATTER OF;
SUMMARY BAR ORDIR
. ‘ 2R L DARK ORDIER
Samucl Acchione
CRD #20649560
To: Samuel Acchione, Register #29130-05¢)

Pursuant to the authority granted (o the Chiet of the New tersey Bureau o)
Securities ("Bureau") under the Uniform Sccurities Law, (1997) 4 amended. 1 ooy
270, NS A, 493.47 et seq. ("Law™), more particularly. NS AL 49:3-50. and uldter

ol

7

carctul review and due consideration of Plea Agreement 08-118. Cnited Staie

LAu LHeS

nited

States of America v, Samuel Acchiong, pronounced. entered, and fijed on May 212008

the Bureau Chiet makes the following findings of fact:

America v, Samuel Acchione, filed February 4, 200y and Judgment 08-] IS-1 U

[. Samuel Acchione (“*Acchione™). currently residing  in
- was registered with (he Bureau as an agent oft AXA Advisors, L
("AXATY, CRD #6627, trom August 23, 1995 to March 24, 2000,
2OAXA Qs a broker-dealer registered with the Burcau with ity pPrincipal place of

business ar 129 Avenue of the Americas. New York, NY 10104,



3. Acchione continued providing investment services to mdividual clients whose
decounts were maintained at AXA and elsewhere after his termination from A\ A on
March 24, 2000).

4. The United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charged that:

a. From at least as early as on or about September 5. 2000 1o on or abou
January 24, 2005, Acchione knowingly and willfully devised and intended 1o
devise a scheme and artifice to defraud individual investors, and obtamed money
and - property by mcans of materially  false  and  fraudulent Pretense.
representations and promises.

b, Acchione caused money  from individual investment Ao
maintained at AXA to be withdrawn and subsequently deposited into his account
without the consent of the individual investors: who owned the i estment
accounts.

¢. Acchione torged the signature of an individual investor to purportedis
cndorse withdrawal checks trom an account mamtained at AXA. made payable to
another individual investor without the consent of cither party. and deposited
those checks into his bank account.

- In or about January 2005, Acchione did Kknowingly and w HHully cause
to be placed in an authorized depository for mail to be delivered by o privare or
commercial interstate carrier certain majl matter, namely a check addressed (o hye,
residence in ’ drawn on a joint investment account 1 the
name of individual investors in violation of Title I8, United States Code, Section

1341 and Section 2.

[£S]



5. On February 4. 2008, Acchione, having waived in open court prosecution by

indictment, entered a plea of guilty to one count of Mail Fraud in violation of 18 LS. %
341 and 18 U.S.C. § 2 in the United States District Court. District of New Jersey.

6. On May 21, 2008 and as amended on May 27, 2008. the United States Distiict
Court, District of New Jersey, entered a judgment against Acchione for one count ob Mail
Fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341, sentencing Acchione, amongst other thigs. 1o 17
months in federal prison and restitution in the amount ot one hundred ninety-nine
thousand two hundred eighty dollars ($199.280).

7 7The fact that Acchione was convicted of crimes involving thett and traudulent
practices in connection with the sale of securitics is grounds pursuant 10 NJ.S A, 4975
so(k) to summarily bar Acchione from being a partner, ofticer, or director ol an ssuUCr.
hroker-dealer or investment adviser; or from occupying a similar status. performing a
cimilar function; or directly or indirectly controlling or being under common control o1
being controlled by an issuer, broker-dealer or investiment adviscr, or iy acting as

broker-dealer, agent or investment adviser in New Jersey.

CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, it is this Ist day of April 2009

ORDERED that Samuel Acchione be, and hereby is summarily barred pursuant to
N.LS.A. 49:3-56(k) from being a partner, ofticer. or ditector of an issuer. broker-dealer
or investment adviser or from occupying a similar status or performing a simtlar function
or rom directly or indirectly controlling an issuer. broker-dealer or investment adviser. or

from acting as a broker dealer, agent or investment adviser or from being employved or



associated with a broker dealer or investment adviser in any capacity in the State of New
Jersey: and it is further
ORDERED that Samuel Acchione is permanently barred from distributing.
offering. sclling any security in or from the State of New Jersey; and it is turther
ORDERED that exemptions to certain securitics transactions provided by
N 1S, A. 49:3-50 are hereby denied; and it is turther
ORDERED that the exemptions to the registration requirements proy ided by

NLLS. A, 49:3-56 are hereby denied.

By: C/Z/\ \L/{/W o

Amy Kdplgton
Acting CHiet, Bureau of Sceurities



NOTICE OF RIGHT TO HEARING

Pursuant 1o NULSAL 49:3-56(k), any person harred by this subsection shall be ceotiled o
request a hearing by the same procedures as scl forth in subsection ¢} ot NS AL 930
Pursuant 10 NS AL 49:3-50(e)(), upon service of the order issued by the Burcuu Chiet. the
respondent <hall have up to 15 days to respond to the Bureau i the form of o wnten answer and
wrilten request for a hearing. The Bureau Chiet shall, within five (3) days of recenving the answer
and a request for a hearing, cither transmit the matter to the Office of Admimistrative Law tora
hearing or schedule a hearing at the Bureau. Orders issued pursuant 1o subscetion (o shall be
subject to an application to vacate upon 10 days notice. and a prefiminary hearing on the order
<hall be held inany cvent within 20 days aRer it is requested; and the filing of @ motion o vavare
(he order shall wolt the tme for filing an answer and written request fora hearmg.

Pursuant to NJS.A 49:3-50(¢)(2) it a respondent fails 1o respond by cither T a
written answer and written request for a ficaring with the bureau or moving 1o vacate a orda
within the 15 days prescribed period, the respondent shall be deemed o have waived the
opportunity to be heard. The Order will remain in effect until moditied or vacated upon notice o
Al interested partics by the Bureau Chief.

NOTICE OF OTHER ENFORCEMENT REMEDIES

You are advised that the Uniform Seccuritics Law (1997). NLS.A 40247 prosides
ceveral enforcement remedies which are available o be exercised by the Bureau Chict. anthicr
Alone or in combination. These remedies include. in addition to this action, the right 1o seek and
obtain injunctive and ancillary relief in a civil enforcement action, NS AL 491309,

You are further advised that the entry of this Order does not prectude the Bureau il
from seeking and obtaining other enforeement remedies against you 1 connection w it the el

made against you in this action.




